Welton

he \n\luge o( \«\lelfon, te name derwmg
from the local springs and wells lies on a
hillside. The vallew below hold: Daventru
Reservior and a sechion of the Grand
Unioer Canal. The legendary BB.C. 210 Radio
Station from the era ok ‘cats, wis kers
ond crustal was transmitted from radio

maste. at Borough Hill, Dave l})ﬂ"%.

The Manor House 1s a Mid - Georgian building
with Veaetian winidows and a staircase,

dating from 1769 taken from Duveu’frly.
Moot Hall. It 15 now a home for the elderly.

A aracious mid |8th Ce(u+ur5 Two 5’rore-$ed
family house was once situated close fo the
Church but was demolished in 1974, Named
Welton Place 1t was bult by Joseph and
Richard Clarke.

Rure Trees were planted throughout the
grounds in the [4t+h Century and the garden
Flower Clarkia is accredited 1o the Famf’g.
Loter +he house was let +o the Crown
Jewellers and was visited on several

0CCasi10nNs by members of the Rouyal Fq“"lﬂ'

A son of Welton John Chamberlain was
born 1n 1777, After reading Wilham Caren's
letters he was moved Yo become a missionary
fo \ndia, mnmistering amonast massive
deprivation  sickness and vice for mary
years. In 182! he sought fo relurn to
England ktut died only 20 days into the
journew and was buried at sea.

o)

£

: \
\

’,-""

E’mlwag Bndge CT05SSeS
Grand Union Canal.

A Walkers: A

Code

). Alwaus keep to the path o avoid trespass
If Yhe path 1S obstructed you are allowed 1o seek
() reusonab\e wau F?Uﬂd the ob’aTrudwonl’rul-.uu
care Yo avoid causing damage . Please report
the obstruction o The highways authority

¢ Kemenber 1o close adtes behind wou . Strauiig
<fock can Cause damaqe or spréad diwea:e
and carelessness may lead o Tragedu

3, To avoid harm or distress To farm animul:,
and wildlife 1t 1s best to leave n.lO%ﬁ, at home.
\f uou have to bring them they shduld be
kept on a leash. I

A, /f uour route takes you onfo a roaod keep 1o
\ 'ué rigqht, facing oncoming Traffic and use
the verae if ofe exisTs.

- f\wm s wear suitable clothing and footwear {or
he 4@ason and remember to allow plenty of
Time to complete your chosen walk.

6 Remember that every piece of land in +he
“’“”*"E; belonas to Someone so please treat |
it with Fespect so that other walkers will

be made welcome.

7 Remember that Scheduled Ancient Monuments
are protected by law in order fo ensure
Yheir survival. Please respect Yhem and
other archaeological sites.

B. Take exira care near |ocks and don't be tempted
fo assist boat crews unless vwou are certain
of what Yo do. Remember because boals
cannot stop immediately i1f Someone ‘-FOHS
info the water the risk of injury is gqreat

If you experience any difficulty on %our walk such as
arbed wire, locked gates or damaged stiles and
ootbridges, please report them fo the Principal
\gH's o? Way Officer, West Office, Arnex House,
London Road, Davenfry. Tel. Daventry 70608].
For informahon and matters relating to the Canal
and Towpath: The Waterway Manager
Braunston, Northants. Tel. Braunstsh O788 890666

Drawn and compiled by Sue Paune (1992)
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Watford

Watford is mentioned in the Domt?%dulj Book
(1086A.0 ) and in the early 18th Cen’rurg Rrid aes,
the Historian, recorded that there were 35
housew in the village. These included not only
the hamlet of Murcott, the deserted village of
Silsworth but also Catesby ‘an enclosed manor
with no houses’ as well as Cumberford, o
developed vi\\aae on an enclosed manor now reduced
Yo one house' Watford's long hisTorB is indicaled
by the extensive remains of earlier settlements

as well as remnants of a garden perhaps
consfructed in the 18th (entury lying close to

the Watford Court site.
To the west of the village is Watford Gap which

carries Central Englands main road, rail and wafer
routes It 1s here thal the M, Brifaing first motor-
way, parallels the AS Watling Street, an old
Roman Road. This area confains the Watford Gap
Service Station and an Industrial Estate. The
Canalside Pub and the former Welton Sfation
with ifs associated houses still flank the canal.

Wat{ord has lost its Great House, Watford
Court, which was the home of the Henley
fumﬂg 'FOI' about |0C A\€ars. It \G\B on the SlOpE’S
of a splerdid Park ond was approached by
a mile long avenue of trees. The unusuoal
ornaimental railway bridae within the fark's
boundaries was built to Lord Henleys instructions
because he didn't want an unsightly construction

in the Fark.
The house was bt by Richard &.umab«ﬁ It

1568 and greatly restored and enlarqed during

the Elvzakbethian, Jacobean and Victorian ¢ras.
te demise began when three heads of the
Henlew farmily died in quick Succession whence

tfelinfo distepair. Eventually,the building was
demolished in the 1970 and modern houses

weve erected on the site.

Ashby St. Ledgers

In the Domesday Book (1086 A.0) Ashby Sf Ledgers
was called Ascebi, Asce meaning Ash and
Bi,a settlemenT.

The village Church which dates back to fthe l4th
century is dedicated to the Blessed Virqin Mary
and ST Leodegarius. 't has a three deckeTt pulpit
wall paintings and fragments of medieval glass
in the windows. St Leodeaarius was a RBishop
of Autun in France but suffered involvement
with the politics of the day and was put 1o
death in 679.

The Manor House was the home of the Catesbu
Lamily of whom Williom Catesbu (the Cat) was
beheaded in 1485 affer King Richard 1l lost his
Kingdom to Henru Tudor at the battle of

Rosworth Field

In 19403 1t was purchased by lvor Churchill
Guest, IsT Viscount Wimborne. Their familu
fortune dated back to Josiah Guest, bornin
1785 and built his empire on iron and steel
foundries \n South Wales. The first man Yo
develop rolled sfeel rails he was a founder
of Guest, Keen and Nettlefolds better known
ae G.KN.
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Catehouse - The Manor
Ashby St. Ledgers.

Monument to \iscount
Wimborne - Ashbw Church.

The villagers of Ashby have more reason than
most 1o remember one of Eng\ands mosT
celebrated hisforical events The Gunpowder
Plof, was said to have been p|0ﬂﬂ€d here,
possibly in the small room over the Manors
Elizabethan Cate House.

Certainly it was to his mothers house 1n
Ashbu that Robert Catesby and his Co-Conspiriio
raced on horeeback after their tfreason was
discovered on that day,the {irst “November
Sth"” in 1605. Thew had covered the 80 miles
from London in \ust 7 hours. But this escape
and a further desperate ride to Holbeach in
Staf fordshire were to no avall as they were
fracked down and perished, refusing To
surrender to the men of the king that theu

hated.

Welton H%H—‘e |
THE TOLL OFFICE (Built 1913) - NORTON JUNCTION

The last tolls were collected in 1929. Some -
time thereafter the office was converted into
a basic home for the use of the Sulvation A,
mission fo the boat people Brigadier Fred
Fleldirng and his wife vy spent most of +he
1940°c and 1950's Traveliina the canals.
preac hin% from their narrowboat ‘Salve’ After
beina seconded abroad in the |aTe 1960's theu
brieflu had a new mission boat ‘Pilarin' before
rehring, ot the Yoll of fice, rent-{ree.
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watford Locks.
watford locks are a flhight of seven locks on
the Lewwester Sectiun of +he Crand Umon Canal.
The Top lock 1S a convermonal leck and the
sechion between it and Foxton in Leicesiershire
is Known as ‘Twentu mile' ceing rree of locks
and only taking {re beTween E'to 9 hours
fc complefe!

ne {our {-E'ﬂjrre sechons are staircase loc kE, &
the Top qote of each forming the bottem of
The next section. Tz foalitate The possaag of
cragét through the locks woter passeés via Tearrol
saddles nfo a series of terraced ‘erde
conds' which step WHWen
—anal.
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The Manor House IS the product of ’(‘

three Certuries of building and Burnin's

' many 51'%125 but despite this, the EATN

arc hitectural ensemble 11 ocrange

STene 1S very pléasing 1o the eue.

= sl o z Ormainating from ElhzaBethan times
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L S Edwin Lutyens was t+he
archifect engaqed by Leord
Wimberne in the early ¢Oth
Lentury Yo redevelop™ +he
Manor House
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JUrassic Wag

The Jurassic ir-.'f::_n.j Bl 'Cf'{i
distance feotpath bewna

deveioped by Northamgtonshire
County Council,

It will extend €rom Banbury
to Stamford approximately
&3 miles inlength,

compietion of thne route
s planned for 994,

Watford Church.

The Tarish Church
of Sf.Peter anc
T Paul dates
froam the 14+h
century with g
154 centurwy
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Weltou Church s dedicated to St Martin and 42 &
nas a 14th CenTury Tower. T+s Tub- shaped
fonTis Teputed 10 be Soaxon in origin, having
been rought from East Angha, bud frie .
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pulpit and arms bex, reprgsenting an open =" depth of &
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